The Council met in regular session at the City Hall, Tuesday, January 5, 1939, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Rusiness transacted as follows.

On motion seconded and carried, the matter of purchasing a sweeper was tabled.

On motion seconded, and carried the mayor was designated to appoint a committee who were to meet with the Chamber of Commerce to try and provede a parking space for the gasoline transports.

Mayor Powell proceeded to appoint the Street and Alley Committee.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the ice skating committee was discharged

Upon motion seconded and carried, the time limit for withholding the penalty on dog licenses was extended to January 18, 1939.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the City Attorney was instructed to write State Senator Claud Hanson and Representative Ernest Goernandt that the Governing Body did not want a change in the allocation of sales tax money or any other tax wherein the city was given a share.

Thereupon Mayor Powell mominated D. B. Barrett for the office of Chief of Police. It was moved and seconded that said nomination be confirmed by the Council. Whereupon the roll of the Councilmen was called upon, the question presented by said motion. The following Councilmen voted in the affirmative: Avery, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Francoeur and Peltier, and the following councilmen voted in the negative: Godfrey and Johnson. Whereupon the Mayor ruled that the nomination carried.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

Bills allowed:

General Fund	\$ 1.035.04
Light Fund	6 3 9.00
Bond and Interest Fund	377.38
Water Works Fund	2.834.10
Street and Alley Fund	496.39
Equipment Rental Fund	177.15
Cemetery Endowment Fund	1.003.92
Fire Department Fund	737.46
Cemetery Fund	137.98
Sewer Fund	137.17
Park Fund	£ 83.30
Total	\$ 7,658.89

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE No. 32. And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 32 was passed and approved according to law.

114 thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

£ttest:

7. V. Hughes, gity Clerk

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in session in the City Hall Monday, February 6th, 1939, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Ivery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Franceur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the matter of purchasing leader lines for the fire department was left to the fire department committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the matter of extending a water main East on Seventh Street by the Fairground was left to the Water Norks Commistee and City Engineer with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the matter of the Boy Scouts planting trees in the City Park was left to the Park Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the beer application of Raymond LaBarge was approved subject to the approval of City Attorney Paulsen.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Clerk, City Treasurer, Fire Chief, Police Judge and Water Record.

Bills Allowed.	
General Fund	\$ 2.859.35
Water Works Dund	1.915.66
Street and Alley Fund	1.013.72
Fire Department Fund	262.56
Sewer Fund	134.89
Cemetery Fund	152.32
Park Fund	531.98
Equipment Rental Fund	538.44
Bond and Interest Fund	1.750.87
Street Light Fund	427.96
Water Works Sinking Fund	1.121.45
Library Fund	1.227.20
Band Fund	312.00
TOTAL	\$12 .2 48 .4 0

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 33.

AND THEREUPON APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO.33 was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion the council adjourned.

Attest: 7. Jughes, Ciry Clerk.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Tuesday, February 21, 1939, at 9:30 A. M., Mayor powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call was read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas;

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request the Mayor E. W. Powell to call a special meeting of the Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the Elst day of February, 1939, at the hour of 9;30 A. M., for the consideration of the following business, to-wit:

- 1. To meet Missouri Pacific Officials.
- 2. To consider any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Dated at Concordia, Kansas, this 26th day of February, 1939.

Councilmen: G. L. Avery, G. C. Gillan, S. I. Erickson, H. D. Godfrey, D. W. Rhodes, Ralph A. Johnson, Edw. J. Francoeur, T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated February 20th, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordiance. dia, Kansas, to be held in the usual meeting place on the Elst day of February, 1939, at 9;30 o'clock A. M.

IN WITNELS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 20th day of February, 1939.

Mayor: E. W. Powell,

Upon motion seconded and carried, the council entered into executive session.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Council reconvened into regular session.

Whereas, The Missouri Pacific Railroad claims that it has overpaid the City Water Department to an extent of about \$9.000.00, over a period of several years; and,

Thereas, this Governing Body has given the said claim and the interested parties hearings and have investigated the same; and,

Whereas, it is the sense of this Governing Body, after such hearings and investigations, that the City of Concordia, Kansas, is not obligated to said railroad either financially or morally;

Now, Therefore, Be it resolved that the claim of said rail-road be and it is hereby denied; and be it further resolved that to prevent a repetition of such misunderstandings this Governing Body directs the Water Department to install and service city owned meters

to measure water hereafter furnished to said railroad, and to negotiate with said railroad for a new water contract.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Franceur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted, "Nay".

It was moved seconded and carried that Harry Lindenmeier γ be granted a license to run three pools, one snocker and one billiard tables which was formally owned and operated by J. N. Alexender.

After reading an application of Marion Goulds for an "Individual Cereal Malt Beverage License Consumption on premises," it was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said application be approved and city clerk be instructed to issue license subject to the recommendations of City Attorney Paulsen.

Upon motion the Council adjourned.

Attest: F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in regular session at the City Hall, Monday, March 6, 1939, at 7;00 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

Upon motion seconded and carried the Mayor was requested to appoint a committee to meet with the Base ball officials to discuss the possibility of erecting additional fence and repairing the grand

The committee appinted by Mayor Powell were as follows: Avery, Erickson, Johnson and Francoeur.

Upon motion seconded and carried, all concessions incidental to base ball games be allowed the base ball club for the season of 1939.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the matter of granting individual cereal malt beverage license to Bill Southworth at the North Side Inn be tabled for further information.

Upon motion seconded and carried the following resolution was passed.

Be it resolved that the Farmers Union Co-op Oil Company be granted permission to place a tank of approximately 500 gallon capacity to contain gasoline on the West side of Broadway and at 5th Street, such tank to be used in connection with the filling station, and provided this doesn't interfere with city water mains.

Upon motion seconded and carried the application of Lawrence J. Sewart for a "Individual cereal malt beverage license" was approved and the city clerk instructed to issue a license.

Upon motion seconded and carried the Mayor and City Clerk was authorized to sign the compromise of F. L. Short on Lot 3 and 4 of Block 6 Elmhurst Addition to the City of Concordia,

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following banks were designated as depositories for the city funds and the following bonds were accepted as security for such funds up to April 30, 1

First National Bank, Concordia, Kansas:
Depository receipt # 3818, of Commercial National Bank, Kansas
City Kansas, Dated April 4, 1934, covering following Bonds: U. S.
Treasury Bonds, 3-4%, 1944-46, Numbers 6483, 6484 and 6485 of \$1.000.00, each

Depository Receipt #3056, of Central Trust Company, Topeka, Kansas, Dated November 19, 1932, covering following bonds: City of Mankato, Kansas, $4\frac{3}{4}\%$ Waterworks Bonds, due January 1, 1943, Numbers 41, 42, and 43 and for \$1.000.00 each

3.000.00

Depository Receipt #4643, of Central Trust Company, Topeka, Kansas, Dated March 25, 1935, covering following bonds: U. S. Treasury Bond, 2-7/8%, 1955-60, Number 59934D

1.000.00 \$7.000.00

Cloud County Bank, Concordia, Kansas,
Depository Receipt #3701, of Central Trust
Company, Topeka, Kansas, dated October 25, 1933,
covering following bonds: U. S. Treasury bond 3-3/8%
Number 19396 F, due June 15, 1943

\$1.000.00,

Depository Receipt #3700, of Central Trust Company, Topeka, Kansas, Dated October 25, 1933, covering following bonds: U. S. Treasury Bonds, 3-1/8% due June 15, 1949, Numbers 331-A, 332-B, 333-C, for \$1.000.00 each

3.000.00 \$4.000.00

Total

Fidelity State Bank, Concordia, Kansas:
Depository Receipt #2883, of Central Trust Company
Topeka, Kansas, dated June 13, 1932, covering following
bonds: Board of Education School District No. 4,
Cloud County, 4½%, Bonds dated August i, 1939, Numbers
174, 175, 176, 177, 184, 185, 207, 232, 233, and 234
for the amount of \$1.000.00, each

\$10.000.00

Total

Grand Total

\$21.000.00,

Upon motion seconded and carried, the City Engineer was instructed to draw up an estimate of cost of connecting the Water mains gojng from Lincoln Street to Olive Street at 20th Street.

Upon motion seconded and carried the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City lerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

Sewer Fund 8	
Sewer Fund 8	3.82
	1.72
al 1 × 1 1 1 m 1	4.99
	5.06
Fire Department Fund 42	1.98
	0.15
	0.00
	4.69
Bond and Interest Fund 3.36	5.34
General Fund 2.33	0.72
Total \$ 9.57	0 17

Appropriation Ordinance No. 34.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 34 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Hughes, Sity Clerk.

The Council met in regular session Monday, April 3, 1939, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following councilmem present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business:

Upon motion seconded and carried, Floyd Short was granted a building permit to repair apartment house porch at 229 West 7th.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Mrs. Maude McConehey and Mrs. Florence Short to succeed themselves as members of Library Board.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointments of Mayor Powells were approved and confirmed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, Cornell and Company are to be employed to do the auditing of all offices and including the Library for the sum of \$240.00/

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Mayor and Clerk were authorized to sign the compromise of Lenore Wolfe on Lots 1 and 2 in Block 6 Elmhurst and Lots 1 and 2 of Block 4 Elmhurst for the amount of \$25.00 per lot.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record, Fire Chief.

<u> </u>	
Bills allowed:	
' General Fund	\$1.497.45
Fire Department Fund	262.13
Cemetery Fund	102.58
Water Works Fund	1.811.64
Light Fund	497.29
Equipment Rental Fund	418.08
Park Fund	22.45
Sewer Fund	273.81
Street and Alley Fund	1.195.63
Bond and Interest Fund	5.817.24
Water Works Sinking Fund	2.197.83
Total	\$14.096.13

Appropriation Ordinance No. 35. And thereupon appropriation Ordinance No. 35 was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion the council adjourned to Friday April 7th, at 7:30 P. M.

1++oa+.

V. Hughes, Ofty Clerk.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in adjourned session at the City Hall Friday April 7, 1939, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Council convened into a canvassing board.

The following persons having received the highest number of votes for the various offices to be filled, it was moved seconded and carried that they be declared elected and certificates of election be issued them, and that the canvass of votes be spread on the journal as follows:

	eceived 909 Votes, eceived 477 "
	eceived 221 Votes, eceived 54 Votes,
	eceived 198 Votes, eceived 186 Votes,
	eceived 209 Votes, eceived 151 Votes,
Fred D. Layton Re	eceived 260 Votes, eceived 4 Votes, eceived 1 Vote,
	eceived 1079 Votes, eceived 1 Vote,
Charles H. Cook Re	eceived 678 Votes, eceived 343 Votes, eceived 354 Votes,
Charles H. Cook Re	nighest elected. eceived 763 Votes, eceived 521 Votes, eceived 447 Votes,
W. S. Wood Re	elected. eceived 802 Votes, eceived 794 Votes, eceived 1 Vote,
FOR TREASURER BOARD OF EDUC Mary Peterson Re	CATION: eceived 1066 Votes,
D. L. Matthew Re	CATION: Three elected. eceived 1021 Votes, eceived 873 Votes, eceived 873 Votes,
Upon motion seconded and caregular session.	arried, The Council reconvened

There being no other business, upon motion the Council did

into

adjourn.

U. Hughes)
ughes, City Clerk

Powell,

The Council met in regular session at the Sity Hall, Monday, May lst, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilsen present: Avery, Codfrey, Brickson, Brokult, Phodes, Pressess and Peltier.

Minutes of pravious maetings approved as read.

Order of Dusiness.

Upon notion seconded and carried, Edward J. Francoeur was elected President of the Council

RECOMMENDATION OF COMMITTEES BY MAYOR POWELL.

Ways and Means: Francoeur, Johnson, ivery, Erickson, Avery, Iohnson, Godfrey, Breault Sewer: Holder, Lvery, Rhodes, Frickson, Electric Light: Tellier, Francoeur, Johnson, Rhodes, Park and Flayground:Godfrey, Avery, Francoeur, Peltier, Toler Works: Francoeur, Rhodes, Breault, Peltier, Rhodes, Peltier, Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Every, Erickson, Rhodes, Printing: Rhodes, Peltier, Godfrey, Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Breault, Godfrey, Building: Johnson, Breault, Rhodes, Francoeur.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above committees as recommended by Mayor Powell was approved and confirmed.

APPOINTMENTS BY MAYOR POWELL

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated F. V. Hughes, for the office of City Clerk.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereugen Mayor Powell nominated Clarence Paulsen, for office of City attorney.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated D. B. Barrett for office of Chief of Police.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Magor Powell namingted J. F. Amafford for office of assistant Might Marshell.

Then notion seconded and corried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Wm. L. Swith for office of Policeman.

Ipon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated James C. Welfe for office of Muter Commissioner and City Engineer.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Powell notinated Carl Johnson for office of Strait sameper.

Upon motion seconded and earnied the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon light Powell nomineted Clayton Krohn for the office of Depatery Japateken.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appoint ant was approved and configurat.

Thereupon Mayor Possil nesidented Bracet W. Effector for the office of Fire Chief.

 $\theta_{\rm pool}$ motion becomined and corried the above appointment has approved and confinant.

Thereupon Major Powell medicated Frenk Davidson for the edfice of First Fire Truck Triver.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above expointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Yayar Powell namineted William J. Lloyd for the office of Second Fire Truck Driver.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated F. G. Groff for the office of First Fump man.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Thereugon Mayor Forell nominable w. G. The eson for the office of Second Pag Man.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment $\cos \epsilon$ approved and confirmed.

. Prerodnon Tayor Fowell new wited Wilms Sprathed was is that the $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Transarer}}$.

Unar nation a sanded and cerried the avove equalst and was approved and cenfirmed.

PRINTING COUNTITIES TEPONT

That the Kunsun be the Gity Sificial Paper. That the Blobe-Expire be given $\frac{1}{4}$ of the printing, i.e. that the remaining $\frac{1}{4}$ be left to the discertion of the Printing Counittee

Upon motion ascended and carried, the above report of Friating Spacifice was confirmed.

Upon Motion seconded and carried all City Employee being in the amploy of the City one year or more be given one week vacation.

Upon motion seconded and carried the City Engineer was instructed to order NO TRUCK PARKING SIGHS and that they be placed on Sixth Street, placing them under the two hour parking signs.

Upon motion seconded and carried the purchasing of gas masks for the Fire Department was left to the Fire Department Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clark, Fire Chief, Water Record, and Polica Judge.

BILLS ALLCHED:	
General Fund	\$ 2 .0 48.88
Water Works Fund	" 1.954. 7 6
Fire Department Fund	284 .57
Street Light Fund	470.70
Street and Alley Fund	958.07
Sewer Fund	71.26
Cemetery Fund	93.26 A
Park Fund	31.38
かったとう	, \$ 5,911

LPPKOPRIATIO. CADINANCE NO. 36.

2. PHINEUPOL ANTROPRIATION CADINANCE NO. 36 year passed and approved a scording to the .

and thereupon the Souncil did used motion

Autest: 7. Hughes, City ofera.

emouell

(Beal)

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Wednesday, May 10, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Yeyer Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Phodes and duly seconded, the request for call and call was ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request the Mayor E. W. Powell to call a special meeting of the Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 10th day of May, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- l. For the purpose of discussing and considering the operation of the swimming pool for this summer.
- $2\, \cdot$ To consider any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Dated at Concordia, Kansas, this 9th day of May, 1939.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. "rickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

1

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated May 9, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the governing body of the city of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the usual meeting place on the 10th day of May, 1939, at 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 9th day of May, 1939.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell,

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

1

Upon motion seconded and carried, the bond of John J. Wilcox City Treasurer was approved.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated John W. Perry and Eli J. Breault for members of Municipal Band Board.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above nominations of Mayor Powells ware approved and confirmed.

Upon motin seconded and carried, the operations of the swimming pool was left to the Park Committee, Mayor Powell and City Engineer Wolfe with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the renewing of insurance policyes be left to the Building Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that Mayor Powell appoint a committee to purchase a police car and that the car is to be the same make as is now used.

Mayor Powell appointed the Ways and Means Committee.

ORDINANCE MC.1121.

AM ORDINANCE ENTITLED, an Ordinance opening certain streets and vacating a certain alley in Pleasant Hill Cenetery at Concoria, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Council, man Brickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be blaced on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was an motion opproved. It was reveal by Council on ivery and duly seconded that said Coldinance be blaced on its final pelocia and subject of a whole. On roll call the following Council an voted major: Every, Bodfroy, Brickron, Breshitt, Rhodee. July more, Francosur, and Paltier, and no Capacil on voted (Nay". The motion prevails, and the Major abeliance of Ordinance adopted.

and thereigh a the Council did apen

The Council met in regular session at the City Hall, Monday June 5, 1939, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Godfrey being absent.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the proposal to compromise delinquent taxes on Lots 1 and 2 in Block 48 for the amount of \$50.00 plus the current taxes by Bert Ainsworth was accepted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the proposal to compromise delinquent taxes on Lots 9 and 10 in Block 50 for the amount of \$50.00 plus the current taxes by Fay L. Everitt was accepted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Clerk was instructed to issue a Cereal Malt beverage license (Individual consumption on premises) to Walter Early upon his request July 1st or after, provided he pays license fee.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Fire Department Committee were instructed to work with the Salesman Mr. Brown and attempt to interest some civic club in sponsoring the purchasing of recuscitator.

Upon motion seconded and carried, Lester Shrouf, H. M. Christenson and A. B. Wright were appointed as a committee to submit a list of 5 names from each ward to present to the Council from which the Council could select 15 men to serve as a zoning commission

Upon motion seconded and carried, That the matter of arranging for a suitable parking place for gasoline transports be placed in the hands of the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the matter of Frank Dungan renting the Floral Hall at the Fair grounds park was placed in the hands of the Park committee to investigate and report back at next meeting.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the City attorney be instructed to draw up a petition and present to the County Commissioners incorporating the Fairgrounds into the city limits.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the reshingling of the grandstand at the fairgrounds be left to the Building Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, ity Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record, and Fire Chief.

ORDINANCE NO. 1122.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED An Ordinance regulating the operation of pool halls and bowling alleys, amending section 1 of Ordinance No. 1112 and repealing said Original Ordinance was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Breault and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted. the Ordinance adopted.

REGULAR MEETING JUNE 5, 1939, (Continued)

Bills Allowed.

General Fund

Water Works Fund

Park Fund

Street and Alley Fund

Bond and Interest Fund

Band Fund

Library Fund

Street Light Fund

Sewer Fund

Fire Department Fund

Total

\$2.277.18

4.197.83

4.197.83

4.1289.63

8.671.70

8.671.70

1.622.90

524.18

524.18

194.57

Fire Department Fund

249.39

190.30

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 37.

AND THEREUPON, Appropriation Ordinance No. 37 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest: J. Hughes With S

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in special session pursuant to call at City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Monday, June 19, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Godfrey being absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Avery and duly seconded, the request for call and call was ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR CALL

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kænsas, do hereby respectfully request the Mayor E. *. Powell to call a special meeting of the Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 19th day of June, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- 1. For the purpose of considering and adopting a resolution to curb, gutter and pave that part of Fourteenth Street from Cedar to Republican Street.
- 2. To consider and adopt an Ordinance creating a City Planning Board.
- 3 To consider any and all business Which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Councilmen: G. L. Avery,
S. I. Erickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated June 19, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place on the 19th day of June, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Goncordia, Kansas, this 19th day of June, 1939.

Mayor:

E. W. Powell:

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

RESOLUTION:

"WHEREAS, This Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, deems it necessary to improve that part of Fourteenth Street in said City between Cedar Avenue and Republican Avenue by curbing and guttering the same and by surfacing the same with a rock bade and a gravel wearing course, and to levy special taxes therefor upon the property in Blocks forty-nine (49) and Sixty-four (64) on each side of said street to the middle of the block;

"NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by this Governing Body of said City of Concordia, Kansas, that such work qnd improvement be and it is declared necessary to be done.

"And be it further resolved that said proposed improvement be made by the said City by its own employees under the direction of its City Engineer, to be paid for by and assessed to the property on each side of said street to the middle of the block.

"And be it lastly resolved that this resolution be published in two consecutive issues of the Kansan, a weekly newspaper and the official city paper of said city, and if the resident owners of more than one-half of the property liable for taxation for said improvement shall not within twenty (20) days from such last publication file with the Clerk of said City their protest against such improvement, this governing body shall cause such improvement to be made."

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Pelier and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay".

ORDINANCE NO. 1122.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance providing for a Special Planning Commission for the City of Concordia, Kansas and defining its duties was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Breault and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by section and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier., and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted. the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the Auditor set up a petty cash fund in the Water Department to take care of all pay rolls.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest: F.V. Hughes, (ity Clerk.

Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, June 27, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. (Godfrey being absent)

Whereupon the request for call and call was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MERTING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request the Mayor E. W. Plwell to call a special meeting of the Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 27th day of June, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- 1. To prepare for publication the proposed budget for the City for the ensuing year.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting. Edw.J.Francoeur and T.L.Peltier.
 Councilmen: G.L.Avery,S.I.Erickson,Eli J.Breault,D.W.Rhodes,Ralph A.Johnson
 CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.
- I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated June 27, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place on the 27th day of June, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

Mayor: E. W. Powell.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the City Attorney be instructed to make the necessary application as required by statute to issue emergency warrants necessary to provide for disbursements needed in excess of the available balance and revenue anticipated in the park fund for the balance of the year of 1939.

Upon motin seconded and carried, that the budget be published as drawn and hearing set for next regular Council meeting August

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

The Council met in regular session Monday, July 3, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Godfrey being absent.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that that portion of Lincoln Avenue from North side of the alley in Block No. 191 north to South side of First Street, and between the West side of the base of the Overpass and the East property line of Lot 1 in said block be closed and a sign posted to that effect.

Upon motion seconded and carried, That the resignation of Fireman Cliff Lloyd be accepted.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Frank Perry to the office of Volunteer fireman.

Upon motion seconded and carried the above appointment of Mayor Powells was approved and confirmed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the bid of W. E. Davis and Company of Topeka, Kansas, on the purchase of \$25.000, of City Bonds at $1\frac{3}{4}\%$ plus premium of \$1.00 per Thousand be accepted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the bid of the Cloud County Bank on \$2200,00, Curb and gutter bonds at $2\frac{1}{2}$ % be accepted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the application of M. F. Johnson and Clyde Lynch for a partner ship cereal malt beverage (Consumption on premises) be accepted and the City Clerk be instructed to issue license subject to City attorney Paulsens approval.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the appointments of the following names submitted by Mayor Powell to act as a zoning commission be confirmed:

zoning commission be confirmed:

lst Ward: John W. Neilson, H. K. Poole.

2nd ward: J. F. O'Rourke, L. B. Shrouf.

3rd Ward: M. E. Spencer, Ralph Austin,

4th Ward: Cecil Thompson, Leo McCarty,

and Ninth member: H. M. Christensen.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City $^{\rm C}$ lerk, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

BILLS ALLOWED.		
General Fund	\$ 1.291.81	
Sewer Fund	83.09	
Light Fund	502.47	
Light Fund Water orks Fund	2,131,22	
Street and Alley Fund	863.59	
Park Fund	427.44	
Fire Bepartment Fund	2 76.7 0	
Cemetery Fund	237.54	
·	Total	\$ 5.813.56

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE No. 38
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 38 was passed and approved according to law.

ORDINANCE NO. 1124.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, A n Ordinance pertaining to bonds of certain city officials, and amending Ordinance No. 955 was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye" Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1125.

An Ordinance Entitled, An Ordinance creating and providing for a petty Cash Fund for the use of the City Water Works Department making regulations for such fund and providing penalties for violations of such regulations was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by section and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE No. 1126.

An Ordinance Entitled, An Ordinance repealing Section 61 and 62 of Ordinance No. 976 was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Brickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1127.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, Ap Ordinance extending the corporate limits of the City of Concordia, Kansas, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Breault and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

6++0**2**+•

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Tuesday, July 11, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Godfrey being absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City to be held at the City Engineers office in the City Hall of said city on the 11th day of July, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the purpose of considering and enacting an ordinance authorizing the issuance of negotiable Refunding Bonds of said City in the sum of \$25.000.00 to take up and refund a like amount of outstanding bonded indebtedness of said city and for the purpose of considering and performing any and all other business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Signed this 11th day of July , 1939, by the following

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
S. I. Trickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the governing body of said city, dated July 11, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the governing body of said city to be held at the City Engineers office in the City Hall of said City on the 11th day of July, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 11th day of July, 1939.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Order of business.

ORDINANCE NO. 1128.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of negotiable Refunding Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, in the sum of \$25.000.00 for the purpose of taking up and refunding a like amount of outstanding bonded indebtedness of said city which will be matured prior to September 1, 1943 was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Application for cereal malt beverage licenses.(Individual)
Charlie Shepherd 221 East 2nd Street,
Leo F. Fischer 114 West 6th Street.

After reading the foregoing applications it was moved by Johnson and duly seconded that if the applicants met the requirements of the City Ordinances and the approval of the City Attorney that the City Clerk be instructed to issue licenses to the same

Application for Partnership cereal malt beverage license (Consumption on premises) Fay L. Everitt and E. O. Everett. $509\frac{1}{2}$ Washington St.

Upon motion seconded and carried that if the above application met the requirements of the City Ordinances and the approval of the City Attorney that the City Clerk be instructed to issue license to same.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the City Engineer be instructed to make an estimate of the cost of paving the alley in Block No. 127 for the benefit of the property owners.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest:

NXAL.

F. V. Hughes, Caty Clerk.

The Council met in regular session, Monday, August 7, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.Godfrey being absent.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the determining the heighth that hedge should be along the streets and alleys be left to the Street and Alley Committee to investigate and report back at next regular meeting.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the Zoning Commission be granted \$15.00 to be used as a stamp fund.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up an ordinance stating the distance trucks and tankers are to be from each other while driving through the City.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the City purchase uniforms for the three regular police officers.

___Upon motion seconded and carried, that the proposal of Josphine Pepperel to compromise taxes on Lots 19 and 20, Block 4 Elmhurst for \$50.00 and the current taxes be allowed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the matter of removing the pillars at the entrance of Elmhurst be taken down, subject ${\bf ta}$ the approval of adjoining property owners.

Mr. H. M. Ghristensen appeared before the council in behalf of the Zoning Commission and advised that Cecil Thompson declined to serve on the Commission, thereupon, Mayor Powell nominated Eldmore Hebert.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above appointment was approved and confirmed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the City Attorney was instructed to write the Railroads advising them of the necessary repairing to be done over the Cedar Street Crossing.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the purchasing of fire hose be left in the hands of the Fire Department Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that Bond No. 133149-5 of James O. Wolfe be approved.

RESOLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas, that the Mayor and Clerk of said City are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to enter into and execute on behalf of the City of Concordia, a certain contract with the Atchison, Topeka and Sante Fe Railway Company, relating to certain drainage facilities on Railway Company's property at or near said City; and upon the execution and delivery of such contract, the said City in all things shall be bound and obligated by all of the covenants and provisions thereof.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

The Council met in regular session Monday Evening, September 5, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell preseiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier..

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, L. P. Marshall was granted a bowling alley license.

Upon motion seconded and carried, theat Mayor Powell appoint two Councilmen to go with the City Clerk to the League of Municipalities meeting at Wichita, September 25, 26 and 27th.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the painting of traffic signs near the schools be left to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the proposal of H. H. Turner to paint the Water tower and stand pipe was tabled.

ORDINANCE NO. 1130.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance defining certain public offenses and prescribing penalties for the violation thereof was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On foll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 11.31.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance defining certain public offenses and prescribing penalties for the violation thereof was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman brickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman Voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted. adopted.

The following committee was appointed to investigate the possibilities of raising enough money to oil Second Street: S. I. Erickson, Eli J. Breault and D. W. Rhodes.

RESULUTION

WHEREAS the City of Concordia, Cloud County Kansas, a City of the Second Class, has purchased the following described real property in said City, to-wit:

Lot 6 and 7 in Block 49, and Lots 5 and 6 in Block 147%

AND WHEREAS said lands belong to and will be used exclusively for municipal and governmental purposes and were not bind off at any tax sale;

AND WHEREAS said property is exempt from taxation under G. S. 1935, 79-201 (6) and G. S. 1935, 14-1001, and should be stricken from the Tax roll:

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved, by this Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas, that the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cloud, State of Kansas, be and it is hereby respectfully requested to obtain the necessary permission from the State Department of Revenue and Taxation and to remove said real Property from the tax nolls. said real Property from the tax rolls.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon

RESOLUTION. CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT OF APPRAISERS.

Be it resolved, by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, that the appointment of J. F. O'Rourke, H. K. Poole and S. O. Rodde, three disinterested residents of the City of Concordia, Kansas, as appraisers to make a true and impartial appraisement of the lots and pieces of land, without regard to the buildings or improvements thereon, liable for assessment for the cost of improving that part of Fourteenth Street in said City between Cedar Avenue and Republican Avenue as provided by the resolution adopted by this Governing Body on the 19th day of June, 1939, be and the same is hereby confirmed. Said appraisers shall be notified of their appointment by the City Clerk, and they shall, within five after being notified of their appointment, take and subscribe to an oath to make a true and impartial appraisement, and proceed to make such appraisement. Such appraisers shall amke a return of their appraisement to the City Council at its first meeting after the same shall have been completed. The appraisement shall be filed with the City Clerk.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Brickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

ORDINANCE NO. 1129.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance levying taxes and authorizing the City Clerk to certify such levy to the County Clerk was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye"; Avery, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

BILLS ALLOWED.		
General Fund		\$ 1.353.65
Sewer Fund		116.26
Bond and Interest Fun-	d	10.508.73
Library Fund		849.00
Water Works Fund		3.739.23
Cemetery Fund		349.85
Band Fund		155.00
Street Light Fund		478.60
Street and Alley Fund		868.21
Fire Department Fund		262.68
Park Fund		1.126.12
	TOtal	\$19.807.33

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 39.
AND THEREUPON, Appropriation Ordinance No. 39 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupo the Council did upon motion adjourn

Attest: 70

F. V. Hugher,
City Clerk.

E. W. Powell,

Mayor.

The Council met in regular session Monday Evening, September 5, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell preseiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier..

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, L. P. Marshall was granted a bowling alley license.

Upon motion seconded and carried, theat Mayor Powell appoint two Councilmen to go with the City Clerk to the League of Municipalities meeting at Wichita, September 25, 26 and 27th.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the painting of traffic signs near the schools be left to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the proposal of H. H. Turner to paint the Water tower and stand pipe was tabled.

ORDINANCE NO. 1130.
AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance defining certain public offenses and prescribing penalties for the violation thereof was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and eac section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On field call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 11.31.
AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance defining certain public AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance defining certain public offenses and prescribing penalties for the violation thereof was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman brickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman Voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted. adopted.

The following committee was appointed to investigate the possibilities of raising enough money to oil Second Street: S. I. Brickson, Eli J. Breault and D. W. Rhodes.

RESULUTION

WHEREAS the City of Concordia, Cloud County Kansas, a City of the Second Class, has purchased the following described real property in said City, to-wit:

Lot 6 and 7 in Block 49, and Lots 5 and 6 in Block 147#

AND WHEREAS said lands belong to and will be used exclusively for municipal and governmental purposes and were not bid off at any tax sale;

AND WHEREAS said property is exempt from taxation under s. 1935, 79-201 (6) and G. S. 1935, 14-1001, and should be stricken from the Tax roll:

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved, by this Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas, that the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cloud, State of Kansas, be and it is hereby respectfully requested to obtain the necessary permission from the State Department of Revenue and Taxation and to remove said real Property from the tax rolls said real Property from the tax rolls.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon

moved by Councilman Breault and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions fif said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the mation was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Prickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that a special session of this @overning Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, be held on the 18th day of September 1939, beginning at 7;30 o'clock P. m., to hear any complaint that may be made as to the valuation of any lot or piece of land described in the appraisement returned to this meeting of this city council and filled with the City Clerk on the 11th day of August, 1939, which lots and pieces of land are liable to special assessments to pay for improving that part of Fourteenth Street in said City between Cedar Avenue and Republican Evenue, as provided by the resolution adopted by this governing body on the 19th day of Wune, 1939.

And be it further resolved that the Mayor give notice of the time, place and purpose of said special session in two issues of the Kansan, the official city paper, said first publication to be at least ten days before the day of said special meeting.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

A tax compromise on the West 33 feet of Lot 3 and the East 11 feet of Lot Four(4) in Block 9 Elmhurst for the amount of \$25.00 and the current years taxes by Mrs. E. J. Carlson was upon motion accepted.

A tax compromise on Lot 1 in Block 1 Elmhurst Addition for the amount of \$15.00 plus the current years tax by Mrs. Mary J. Hutchinson was upon motion accepted.

BILLS ALLOWED. General Fund \$ 1.057.40 Fire Department Fund 235.65 Street Light Fund Water Works Fund Water Works Sinking Fund 470.86 4.294.75 105.13 Sewer Fund 102.00 Street and Alley Fund 911.29 Park Fund 326.36 Cemetery Fund Bond and Interest Fund 280.22 2.226.37 TOTAL

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE No. 40.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 40 was passed and approved according to law.

The following officers reports were accepted and approved and were ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Fire Chief and Water records for the month of June July and August.

An abstract of budget balances was given the Council.

Upon motion the Council adjourned

E. W. Powell, Mayor

Attest:

V. Hughes, City Clark.

The Council met im special session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Monday, September 18, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Arickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request foe call and call was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call was ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR CALL.

To E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said City, on the 18th day of September, 1939, at the hour of 7:30 o'clock, P. M., of said day, for the following purposes, to-wit:

- 1.To hear any complaints that may be made as to the valuation of any lot or piece of land liable to special assessments to pay for improving the part of Fourteenth Street in the City of Concordia, Kansas, between Cedar Avenue and Republican Avenue, as provided by the resolution adopted by the said Governing Body on the 19th day of June, 1939, heretofore appraised by J. F. O'Rourke, H. K. Poole and S. O. Rodde, whose report was filed August 11, 1939.
- 2. To adopt said appraisement or alter the appraised valuation of any lot or piece of land if, in the opinion of said governing body, the same has been appraised too high or too low.
- 3. To consider, enact and publish an Ordinance fixing the assessments in installments, which shall hold good for all the installments, against the lots and pieces of land liable for such assessments, to pay for the cost of improving that part of Fourteenth Street in the City of Goncordia, Kansas, between Gedar Avenue and Republican Avenue, as provided by the resolution of said governing body adopted June 19, 1939.
- 4. To consider any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. rikkson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF GOVERNING BODY.

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, do hereby call a special meeting of said governing body to be held at the regular meeting place in the city hall of said city, on the 18th day of September, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., of said day.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 18th day of September, 1939.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

A proposition to compromise delinquent taxes on Lot 11, Block 2 Elmhurst Addition by James Finley Daugherty for the sum of \$25.00 and the current years taxes was upon motion accepted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1132.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance determining, apportioning, fixing and assessing to each lot or parcel of ground liable for special assessment the amount to be paid in installments for the cost of improving that part of Fourteenth Street in the City of Concordia, Kansas, between Cedar Avenue and Republican Avenue, as provided by the resolution adopted by the Governing Body of said City on the 19th day of June, 1939, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On poll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye" Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried the City Engineer was instructed to make an estimate on extending the sanitary sewer in East part of City.

Upon motion the Council adjourned.

(Seal).

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

attest:

V. Hughes. Ofty Clerk.

The Council met in regular session Monday, October 2, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Francoeur and Peltier. Johnson being absent.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

A proposition to compromise delinquent taxes on Lots 18 and 19 in Block No. 11 of Elmhurst Addition for the amount of \$50.00 plus the current years tax was offered by George H. Cook and which offer was upon motion approved and accepted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the city engineer was instructed to proceed with the oiling of Second Street from Cedar Street East to Washington Street as required by the petitions now on file, and certify the reasonable cost thereof to this Governing Body.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the purchasing and placing of Stop Signs at several intersections on Fifth Street be left to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

The following Officers reports were upon motion accepted and approved, and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, Water Record, Police Judge, Fire Chief and City Clerk.

Bills allowed:		
General Fund	\$ 1.088.03	
Fire Bepartment Fund	~ 267 . 21	
Street Light Fund	466.95	
Bindweed Fund	98.20	•
Sewer Fund	62.90	
Water Works Fund	3.063.98	•
Cemetery Fund	1.570.20	
Park Fund	153.52	
Street and Alley Fund	1.393.57	
r_0 $r_{\Lambda L}$	\$ 8.164	- 56

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 41 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

(SEAL)

Attest: F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

I. W. Powell. Mayor.

The Council met in special session pursuant to call at the City Hall, Monday, October 16, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., President of Council Edw. J. Francoeur presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfæey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson and Peltier. Powell being absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Johnson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUIST FOR SPICIAL MEETING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas,

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request the fint yer E. W. Powell to call a special meeting of the Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 16th day of October, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- 1. For the consideration of petitions to oil certain streets.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. Erickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier,

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, Edw. J. Francoeur, acting mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated October 16th, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place on the 16th day of October, 1930, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

Acting Mayor: Edw. J. Francoeur.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the City Engineer was instructed to proceed with the oiling of Second Street from Broadway Avenue East ot Kansas Avenue as required by petitions now on file, and certify the reasonable cost thereof to the Governing Body.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Light Committee have power to act in putting lights on Sast Seventh Street.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the repairing or purchasing of a tractor be left to the Street and Alley Department Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the making an ice skating rink by left to the Park Committee with power to act.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

(SEAL)

E.W. Powell, Mayor.

Attest:

ighes City Clerk

The Council met in special session pursuent to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Tuesday Evening October 31, 1939, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Johnson and duly seconded the request for call and call was ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 31st day of October, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- l. To authorize the City Mayor and City Clerk to apply for permission to issue emergency warrants.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting. $\,$

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,

G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. Frickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated October 31, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 31st day of October, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 31st day of October, 1939.

MaYOR: E. W. Powell.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

RESOLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED, That pursuant to G. S. 1935, 79-2935, an emergency is hereby declared to exist making it necessary to use and expend money now actually on hand in the Street and Elley Fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas, even though said money was not anticipated in the City's 1939 budget.

After reading the foregoing resolution it was thereupon moved by Avery and duly seconded that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such discussion and consideration the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

RESCLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Concordia, Kansas, be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make application in the name of the governing Body of said City, to the State Commission of Revenue and Taxation, for permission to issue and sell emergency warrants, pursuant, to G. S. 1935, 79-1967, to replenish and carry the City's Street and Alley Fund to the end of the current tax year, which said fund has been depleted by recent street oiling under the mandatory provisions of G. S. 1935, 12-666.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was moved by Avery and duly seconded that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Brickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Paltier.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

(SEAL)

f. V. Hughes City Clerk.

The Council met in regular session at the City Hall Monday, November 6, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

In as much as Leo McCarty had declined to serve as a member of the Zoning Committee, Mayor E. W. Powell proceeded to nominate Mr. George Guimond to that office.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above appointment of Mayor Powells was approved and confirmed.

RESOLUTION .

Be it resloved, that pursuant to G. S. 1935, 79-2935, an emergency is hereby declared to exist making it necessary to use and expend money now actually on hand in the General Fund and Cemetery Fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas, even though said money was not anticipated in the City's 1939 Budget.

. After reading the foregoing resolution, it was upon motion passed and approved.

ORDINANCE NO. 1133.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance authorizing and providing for the issuance of \$1800.00, of Internal Improvement Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to pay the cost of improving Fourteenth Street in said City between Cedar and Republican Ivenues was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilman voted; "Aye", Avery, Gedfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted; "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

The following Officers reports were upon motion received and oreered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

BILLS ALLOWED.	
General Fund	\$ 1.291.24
Fire Department Fund	304.98
Cemetery Fund	448.6 6
Cemetery Endowment Fund	1.000.00
Water Works Fund	3.405.21
Park Fund	25.54
Street Light Fund	488.50
Water Works Sinking Fund	162.57
Bond and Interest Fund	276.65
Street and Alley Fund	2.650.13
Bindweed Fund	82.75
Sewer Fund	104.43
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 7.644.44

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 42. And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No 42 was passed and approved according to law.

The Council upon motion adjourned.

(SEAL)

Attest:

20 Jugher

The Council met in regular session at the City Hall, Monday, December 4, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson and Peltier, Francoeur being absent.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the claim of Ruby M. Rinehart and William M. Rinehart for \$600.00, damages on South & of Lots 22 and 25 and 24 in Block 64, against 14th Street improvement was disallowed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following bonds be accepted from the Cloud County Bank as additional security on the depositories of City Funds, subject to the City Attorneys apprdval as to form.

Cloud County Bank, Concordia, Kansas,
Depository Receipt #5870, Central Trust Company,
Topeka, Kansas, dated October 30, 1939, covering following bonds: U. S. reasury Bonds 2-7/8%
#77373 to 82, for \$100.00, each
(1956 to 1939)

\$ 1.000.00

Depository Receipt #5871, Central Trust Company, Topeka, Kansas, Dated October 30, 1939, covering following bonds: U. S. reasurey Bonds 23/4, #56F, 57H and 58S, for \$5.000.00, each (1955 to 1960)

\$16.000.00

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Water Recond and Police Judge.

BILLS ALLOWED General Fund \$ 1.047.58 Fire Department Fund Water Works Fund Street and Alley Fund 340.87 2.849.26 1.053.09 Cemetery Fund 119.27 Park Fund 15.13 Sewer Fund 102.31 Bond and Interest Fund 1.727.81 Street Light Fund \$ 7.729.84 Total

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 43.
AND THEREUPON APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 43, was passed and approved according to law.

And uoph motion the council adjourned.

Chi ouell E. W. Powell, Mayor.

(Seal)

.

V. Hughes, City Clerk.

11

The Council met in special session pursuant to call at the City Hall, Friday, "ecember 22, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Frnacoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call was ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows.

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of siad City on the 22nd day of December, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business to-wit:

- 1. To consider and approve of any application for a city $l\phi cense$.
- 2. For any business which may lawfully come before such meeting. $\ensuremath{\text{a}}$

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. Erickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,
Edw. J. Francoeur,
T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated December 22, 1939, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 22nd day of December, 1939, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 22nd day of December, 1939.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Order of business:

Upon motion seconded and carried, that Don. U. Garwood serve as substitute fireman.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the personell of the Volunteer fire department be increased and that the Mayor appoint two additional at next regular meeting.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that ${\tt Mr.\ L.\ P.\ Marshalls}$ application to operate a bowhing alley consisting of 4 ten pin alleys be granted.

Upon motion seconded and ${f a}$ arried, that the application of 0. L. Betourney to operate a pool hall be granted.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the application of R. R. Kendig to operate a pool hall be granted upon payment of the regular fees.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the application of Geo. D. Barnett for Harry and Vernon Lindenmeier to operate a pool hall be granted.

Upon motion seconded and carried , that the application of deorge Balthazor to operate 3 duck pin alleys be granted upon the payment of the regular fee to the City Clerk.

INDIVIDUAL APPLICATIONS, TO RETAIL CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE.

Elks Club 6th & State.
Ship's Deck 5th & Washington
Ed Burge Cafe 119 West 6th
Black & White Grill 114 West 6th
Sewart's Lunch 225 West 6th J. E. Welch Norman Lewis Ed Burge Leo Fischer Lawrence J. Sewart Sewart's Lunch 235 West 6th Delia Betournay Jake Vanek Betournay's Pool Hall.105 East 6th West Side Inn 234 West 6th 420 Broadway 126 East 6th Shanty Inn Pracht's Cafe Walter Earley Melvin Pracht 504 Washington Arthur Lynch The Spot

Upon motion seconded and carried that the above persons be granted individual cereal malt beverage licenses upon payment of regular license fee.

CO-PARTNER APPLICATIONS, TO RETAIL CERMAL MALT BEVERAGE.

Morgan Ross ans Hazel Wynn, Taproom 105 West 6th R. R. Kendig & F. H. Herriott. Concordia Recreation Parlor 125 West 6th Harry & Vernon Lindenmeier & Geo D. Barnett, Lindenmeiers Pool Hall 109 West 6th C. B. McKay & Pauline Breen, McKay's Cafe 505 Washingtom.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the above co-partner applicants be granted Individual cereal malt beverage license upon presentation and payment of regular fees.

CLASS'B" INDIVIDUAL CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION.

Isaac Cooley Cooley's Service Station lst & Lincoln. W. R. Paillette Paillette's Beer Parlor 221 East 2nd.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the above applications be passed and approved, subject to the approval of City Attorney Paulsen.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the City Attorney be directed and instructed to assist the City Planning Commission in drawing up a zoning Ordinance.

Upon motion the Council adjourned.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

(Seal)

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.